KWEFG 3¢

MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM

HOT SPRINGS, ARKANSAS
Sept. 3, 1952

Mr. S.R. Moss
Brddford, Mass.

Dear Mr. Morss

This is to varify that KWFC was on the at that time with
recordings for the perpose of making equipment test. At that time we
weee installing a new Collins 250 transmitter and console. We
are on the air from 6:00 to 11:30 and are a Mutual full time
station operating on 1340kcs.

Thanks for the letter and may I hear from you again if and when you

are able to recieve us.
Yours Sigﬁgrely
%a}ton er

Chief Engineer



